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Ulli S. Watkiss
City Clerk

City Clerk’s Office Secretariat
Frank Baldassini
Toronto Cycling Advisory Committee
North York Civic Centre
5100 Yonge Street
Toronto, Ontario M2N 5V7

September 25, 2009

Tel: 416-395-7352
Fax: 416-395-7337

To: Planning and Growth Management Committee
From: Toronto Cycling Advisory Committee
Subject: Resignation of Sonia Khan, Member, Toronto Cycling Advisory Committee

Decision Advice and Other Information:

The Toronto Cycling Advisory Committee:

1. Advisesthe Planning and Growth Management Committee, for information only, of
theresignation of Toronto Cycling Advisory Committee Citizen Member Sonia Khan
and that Donald Wiedman, the next Alter nate Candidate, as appointed by City Council
on September 26 and 27, 2007, will now fill the vacancy created, until November 30,

2010, or until a successor isappointed.

Background:

The Toronto Cycling Advisory Committee on September 21, 2009 had before it an e-mail letter
(August 11, 2009) from Sonia Khan, Member, Toronto Cycling Advisory Committee, tendering her

resignation from the Toronto Cycling Advisory Committee.

City Council on September 26 and 27, 2007 considered Planning and Growth Management
Committee Item 8.11 headed “ Appointments to the Toronto Cycling Advisory Committee” and

adopted the following motions:

1 City Council approve the appointment of the eight candidates listed on the attached
Confidential List for membership to the Toronto Cycling Advisory Committee, for aterm
of office expiring on November 30, 2010, or until their successors are appointed.

2. City Council approve the appointment of the eight alternate candidates listed on the
attached Confidential List, in the sequential order presented, in order to fill a mid-term

vacancy, if the need arises.
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(for) City Clerk
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C. Councillor A. A. Heaps, Chair, Toronto Cycling Advisory Committee
Manager, Pedestrian and Cycling Infrastructure, Transportation Services Division



